
From: [Redacted]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 12:24 PM 
To: [Redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot>; [Redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Stakeholder request 
 
 

Hi [Redacted] 

Here is some information for [Redacted], as there has been no dedicated report 
published on the response to the recommendations.   
 
Land Reform (Housing & Regeneration 9 Recommendations)   

 

• The Scottish Government has given full consideration to the recommendations in 
the Land Reform Review Report, related to housing and regeneration, and have 
already committed to bringing forward the introduction of a Compulsory Sale 

Order in this parliament. 
 

• The More Homes Scotland Approach, announced by the Housing Minister in 
March, set out a clear intention to provide and support others to provide more 

pro-active Public Sector Leadership towards infrastructure provision and housing 
delivery called for in the land reform review report.   

 

• Consideration of the other recommendations, including Land Value Tax, a 

Majority Land Assembly Measure, Simplified Planning Zones and changes to 
CPO legislation and process, are being taken forward through the work now 
underway to address recommendations made in the Independent Planning 
Review, the actions of the Joint Housing Delivery Plan Group, and the Scottish 

Law Commission Review of CPOs.   
 
 

[Redacted] 
_____________________________________________ 

 


